
JONES DAY 
51 LOUISIANA AVENUE , N .W. • WASH INGTON, 0 .C . 2000 1-2 11 3 

T ELEPHONE: 202-879-3939 • FACSIMIL E: 202-626- 1700 

March 8, 2019 

HAND DELIVERY AND ELECTRONIC FILING 

Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543-0001 

Re: Rotkiske v. Klemm, No. 18-328 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

D I RECT NUMBER: (202) 879-3474 
SDV ORETZKY@JONESDAY.COM 

I represent the respondent in the above-captioned matter. On behalf of both parties, I am 
writing to request an extension of time for the merits brief and joint appendix (if any) in this 
case, as follows: 

Petitioner' s brief (and joint appendix): 
Respondent's brief: 
Petitioner's reply: 

May 13, 2019 
July 12, 2019 
August 12, 2019 

Both parties have agreed to this proposed schedule, which would allow the Court to hold 
oral argument during the October 2019 sitting. Please let me know if you need any additional 
information. 

cc: All counsel of record 

Sincerely, 

Sv-; 
Shay Dvoretzky 
Counsel for Respondent 
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